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Malave, Erin

From: Kim Bosshardt [kim@mblawofﬁces.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 1:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: '‘Kim Bosshardt'

Subject: Future Realty LLC

Please be advised that | represent Future Realty, LLC {Document #L09000105382).

It has been brought to our attention that the address listed for the compdny has an error,
The addréss should be: 2132 SW 20t Place, Suite 102, Ocala, FL 34471,
Please adjust your records accordingly.

Thank you,

E3

Kimberly G. Bosshardt, Esq.
5532-A NW 43" Street
Gainesville, FL 32653

E-mail: kim@mblawoffices.com
Tel. 352.240.3218

Fax 352.240.3219

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments az¢ intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended 10 be and 10 remain confidenual and may
be subject to applicable anomey/client and/or work product privileges [ you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delewe this message and its atachments Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message andfor any attachments and f you are not the
intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information d i this cc ication or any atiact
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